The Audit Committee Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on October 20, 2020
at 6:30 pm in the cafeteria.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Ms. Jessica Clark
Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Mike Filipvich
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Mr. Brian Latella, Elementary Principal
Mirs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L Call to Order - Audit Committee Meeting
a. Mrs. Lavoie called the meeting to order at 6:34 pm.

II. Auditor Presentation - Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
a. David Brownell presented the audit results via Google Meet to the Board of Education.

II1. Adjourn Audit Committee Meeting

MOTION # 1 - ADJOURN AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to adjourn the Audit Committee
Meeting at 6:48 pm.



The Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on October 20, 2020 at 7:00
pm in the auditorium.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Ms. Jessica Clark
Mirs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Mike Filipovich
Mrs. Brittany Rizzo

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Mr. Larry Nichols, Building Principal
Mr. Brian Latella, Elementary Principal
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette, Treasurer
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

Iv. Call to Order - Regular Meeting
a. Mrs. Lavoie called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

V. Agenda Additions

VL Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting
b. Approval of Minutes
1. September 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the agenda for this
meeting and the minutes from the September 1, 2020 Regular meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

VII. Public Forum
a. None

VIII.  Reports
a. Treasurer
1. Internal Claims Auditor’s Report

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the Internal Claims
Auditor’s Report. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

2. Treasurer’s Report dated September 30, 2020
MOTION # 3 - APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to approve the September 30. 2020
Treasurer’s Report. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.



3. Detail Warrants

MOTION # 4 - APPROVAL OF DETAIL WARRANTS

ON THE MOTION of Mirs. Clark, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the Detail Warrants as
follow: Warrant Number 9 - Fund A - 9/14/20 - 4 pages, Warrant Number 10 - Fund A - 10/6/20 - 1 page, Warrant
Number 11 - Fund A - 9/28/20 - 5 pages, Warrant Number 1 - Fund C - 9/14/20 - 1 page, Warrant Number 2 - Fund
C - 9/28/20 - 2 pages, Warrant Number 3 - Fund TA - 10/6/20 - 3 pages, Warrant Number 2 - Fund HBUS - 10/6/20
- 1 page, Warrant Number 5 - Fund FA20 - 9/28/20 - 1 page. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

4. The Financial Status Report was shared with the board.

b. Superintendent — Information Items

1. Mr. Mitchell discussed the status of State Aid. The District is currently planning the
budget anticipating a possible 20% reduction in State Aid.

2. Mr. Mitchell discussed the School Reopening/Remote Learning Plan and the District’s
current status. The region is still below the 9% rate for COVID infections but COVID
infections are still on the rise and the District is remaining prepared to handle any
changes in guidance.

c.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Updated 2020-21 School Calendar

MOTION # 5 - APPROVAL OF UPDATED 2020-21 CALENDAR

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Turner, the board moved to approve the updated 2020-21
District calendar which moves some Superintendent Conference Days from Fridays to Wednesdays. Motion carried
5 yes, 0 no.

2. Acceptance of 2019-20 Auditor Report

MOTION # 6 - ACCEPTANCE OF 2019-20 AUDITOR REPORT
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the 2019-20 Auditor
Report. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

3. Approval to create a new Student Activity account called Art Club

MOTION # 7 - APPROVAL OF CREATION OF ART CLUB
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the board moved to approve the creation of a new
Student Activity Account called Art Club. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

4. Approval of Flexible Spending Plan Resolution

MOTION # 8 - APPROVAL OF FLEXIBLE SPENDING PLAN RESOLUTION
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the Flexible Spending
Plan Resolution. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

5. Acceptance of donation of Face Coverings

MOTION # 9 - ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Clark, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to accept the donation of Face
Coverings from Tricia Coon with thanks. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

IX. Committee Reports
a. None



X. Policy
a. The Board was notified of the Superintendent approval of Regulation 1002.1 entitled Facilities
Use- COVID-19

XI. Old Business

a. None
XIIL. Board of Education Discussion Items
a. None

XIII.  New Business
a. Personnel
1. Appointments
a. Robert Magee - School Psychologist effective October 9, 2020 at $325 per day
not to exceed 80 days per academic year

MOTION # 10 - APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Billings, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to approve the appointment of
Robert Magee as the School Psychologist effective October 9, 2020 at $325 per day not to exceed 80 days per
academic year. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

2. Leave Requests
a. Tanna Sreca - FMLA leave from approximately December 21, 2020 utilizing
sick time for the disability period and sick bank time if necessary to cover
disability period then unpaid leave through April 9, 2021 with an anticipated
return to work of April 12, 2021

MOTION # 11 - APPROVAL OF LEAVE REQUEST

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the board moved to approve the leave request of Tanna
Sreca for FMLA from approximately December 21, 2020 through April 9, 2021 utilizing sick time for the disability
period and sick bank time if necessary through the disability period and then unpaid time with an anticipated return
to work date of April 12, 2021. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

3. Salary Adjustments

Payge Miller from M1, Step 5, to M2, Step 5

Jamie Bruno from M4, Step 14, to M5, Step 14

McKenna Jones from B1, Step 1 to B3, Step 1

Abigail Reilly from B1, Step 1 to B3, Step 1

Nicole Bodner from M1, Step 3 to M1, Step 3 with Masters

opoow

MOTION # 12 - APPROVAL OF SALARY ADJUSTMENTS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the Salary Adjustments
for Payge Miller from M1, Step 5, to M2, Step 5, Jamie Bruno from M4, Step 14, to M5, Step 14, McKenna Jones
from B1, Step 1 to B3, Step 1, Abigail Reilly from B1, Step 1 to B3, Step 1 and Nicole Bodner from M1, Step 3 to
M1, Step 3 with Masters. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

4. Retirement
a. Cathy Kimpton - Secondary English effective June 30, 2021

MOTION # 13 - ACCEPTANCE OF RETIREMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to accept, with regrets, the
retirement request from Cathy Kimpton as Secondary English Teacher effective June 30, 2021. Motion carried 5
yes, 0 no.



b. CSE/CPSE Recommendations — in official packet

MOTION # 14 - APPROVAL OF CSE/CPSE RECOMMENDATIONS
ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Clark, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to approve the CSE/CPSE
Recommendations. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

c. Principal Reports

1. Mr. Latella informed the board that Olivia Wahl will be returning next week. He praised the
recognition of our fall newsletter for the article regarding the COVE and tutoring. Mr. Latella
thanked the maintenance staff for their tireless efforts providing immediate assistance all day,
every day. He also noted that the Fall Festival Parade would be canceled this year but the
elementary would be implementing a spirit week twist on activities for the last week of October.

2. Mr. Nichols congratulated Mrs. Kimpton on her decision to retire. Best wishes Mrs. Kimpton!
Mr. Nichols informed the board that Homework Club is back up and running as well as the
Colgate Tutoring program, Art Club and Mathletics. Mr. Nichols reinforced the appreciation to
the Cleaning Crew and also to Mr. Peavey for the amazing job he is doing with technology.

XIV.  Correspondence
a. The monthly Library Media Center Report for September was shared.

XV. Question & Answer Opportunity
a. None

XVI.  Executive Session

MOTION # 15 - ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Billings, seconded by Mrs. Clark, the board moved to enter Executive Session at 7:27
pm with Mrs. Turner as temporary clerk to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a
particular person or corporation or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

XVII.  Adjourn Executive Session

MOTION # 16 - ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Clark, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the board moved to adjourn Executive Session at 8:08
pm. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

XVIIL. Adjournment

MOTION # 17 - ADJOURNMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Billings, seconded by Mr. Snyder, the board moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:09 pm.
Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.



papasu se u9y3n
‘SanuUNUO0 peaids JI 10 ‘SUOTOLISAL 35BS “[9A3] S[qeaSeurw € 0 Pasea1dap sey] pealds QIAQD S91RISUOWAP BIEP OUQ) :SUONILYSIY Isnlpy ¢
"BAIB SO0 AUOZ 13J$N0 puoaq Jurpeaids jou st A QD INSUS 0} SIUOZ I9JJNq
SurroquSiou ur elep Iojruowr pue ‘peards yerra 3uronpar aIe SUOHOLYSAT ISIAYM OB} 03 BIIR SOOJ UIJIM BJEP I0JIUOW AJ3SO[)) :BJB(] MIIAIY §
"SWISTURT[D9W JUSWIDIOTUS douet[durod aao1du
PUE $5900€ JUISS} AJIUNUWILIOO 9SEOIOUT “UOTIPPE U] drysIom Jo sasnoy Je souepusye pue sSurreyes ssew Sunuy ‘uoreonps s10weI 0]
UOnISURI) “SANIATIOR OTWOU0II [e)ULSSI-UOU Jo Fuisned SuIpnjour ‘UoISSIWSUEI) [EIIA 0} 9AIR[SI SUOTOLYSAT oreridordde yuswoydunr ‘Aressasou
212y SEIIR J9JINq SUIPNIOUI ‘PaULIO) U] Sey eare orgderfoas souQ SIUIA 9Y) [013U0)D) 0} BAXY SNIO0 dU07Z J3)sn)) Judwdpdury ¢
UOISSTWSURI) [BIIA SUIONPAI UO SNO0J
Tepnoryred 103 9U0Z o1J100ds € 938910 03 ‘sI9pI0Q AUN0d ‘SoUI] UMO] ‘SJ[Z SE Yons SaLIepunoq [eUON)IPEL) SPUSoSULI) Jey) eale oydei30a3 oryroads
PUE PIULJap & Loy 03 eyep [eordojorwopids Suisn uoy) pue ‘pesids (TAQD ur 9seaIouT SULISOU0D B Furousrodxa oI ey 019 ‘S)oLI) SNSUad
‘sdrysumoy ‘sd17 se yons seare £nuspr 0) Suriojruour ejep SuIs() :ealy snaoy dnyderSoan sgrads 9jeal) % wIdIU0) Jo vaay Amuapy g
S1}S J[I0 X MIN SSOIOE S[aAd] pealds 10919p pue ‘spuax Joedwr q[AQD
T03TU0W AJ35070 0} ‘BYep 3Bl UOISSIWISUE} ‘SUOISSTWIPE [eIdsoy ‘s)sa) woy urpnjout ‘syndur e1ep A[rep Jo suszop ay; SUIS() :eye( JOJUOTA |

'$9559001d £o3] 0Aly sureyuoo £Jarens  101SN[)-OIOIA, S, 310X MON

"SUMOPINYS JIUWIOU099 PeIdSapIm UI 3[NSSI P[nom Jey) UOISSTWSURT) [2IIA Iopeolq juoaaid os

3urop £q pue esre oryderSoes paurep e ur peaids AIAQD W] 0} ISpIO UT $193SN[0-010TW 0} Furpuodsar Ajoatssa1dSe Jo £3ejens mau e Sunuswerdumr
SIS0 X maN ‘Furyoeoidde 1oyuim pue [[ey o3 yirp) “eare orydersosd S[qeuljap pue PSJIWI] B UIHIM SISBO MIU JO SYBIIQINO SB PSULJIP , ‘SIASN]D
-0101,, QIAQD Woy peaxds jrwi| pue Anuspt 0} Ajtunyioddo oy sey 310 X Mo N ‘voneindod [exous8 oy W QIA QD JO 9381 QUISEQ MO] B T

"AIA0D wog onqnd ayy 109301d 03 pajurLIEM SINSEAW 13730 pue ‘sSuruado pue SFUISOd SIWOU09d SurpieSax
SUOISIOaP [[e a)[ew 0} 3s1IadXa y[eay orjqnd pue ‘90USIdS ‘SOLIOW PUE BJep UO AL SEY 31e)S IO K MIN ‘SISLID @IAOD Y3 JO 19SUO ) 90UIS

ATBUIWINS 9ANIOOX

0207 ‘1T 4290120
AEIS IISN[)-0IIJAL,, A0 MIN




C

0} senuyuod Ajroedes Jurss) se ‘I9ASMO] “synsa1 Sunsa) 10J pasoen; Sureq seale IOY0 PUE ‘S}OBI) SNSUID ‘SIPOD J[Z ‘SSNUNOD JO SIZIS Juikiea
o 9ouR[eq 03 OLawW [nyd(ay ® st seare oryderdossd e Jo uonendod a1y 03 sjeuoniodord sases aanisod Jo qWNU oy [, 7BIIdE) 1od SaS8) SATISOg e

"A[rep uonendod a1 Jo 94970 Aerewnrxoxdde s3s9) A[3UeLIng aje)S JI0 X

MN ‘peards qIA QD JO SANEROIPUI 9q PUR ISYJEI SAWN]OA SUrSe) MO[ sjensuoOWSp os[e ued ‘eyrdes 1od soses mou pue uonendod 107 paoueleq

uaym ‘sayel Ayranisod yIiy (sesndured 9391100 uo Sunsa) pajood 'a°T) A[pejeadar 10 ATrenunuos Suraq uonendod suo ur SunnsaI ‘SULLINGO0 SI

3unse) pajedie) A1y seare ul A[eonselp afueyd ues sejer Ajanisod oy ‘o[dwexs 10,] *OLIAUI STy} U0 A[o[0s paseq eole omyderSoad 1aoue 03

pareduros aq 03 eaxe o1ydeiZ053 SUO MO[[e AJ1IESSI09U JOU OP PUB IXSJUOD UL POOISIOPUN 9 JSNUI Sajel ANARISOd ‘IAIMOE] “uo1gai owyde13093

udAIS & ul Jurpealds St 6T-QIAQD MOY UO JYSI] SPAYS OS[E J] "SSESSIP Y} UIBIUOO PUB S[BNPIAIPUI PAJOJUI AJuapt 0} paurioyiad Suraq

aIe $159) Y3NOus JT 93neT 0} 2INSeIW [nyasn e St ‘aje1 A1anisod A[rep oy ur pejosal ‘0anisod Jorq Jurwon s1s9] JO o1el oY [, TBIeY ATATISOg e

SunSST

-MO[9q PAUI[INO 3Tk 98, "yeaIqIno 3y} Jo A3ojorwapids pue ‘Aysuap uonendod

pue Ayderdoed £q pawiIojur s10308] USALIP eJep [euonIppe ‘suorjezieindsoy ‘3unss) :s1030e] 493 1oy £q pawroyur yuswdpn[ jesrdojorwapide

pue $31n31J eJep [EOLISWINU € JO UORBUIGUIOO & 9q [[ia ‘uruadoar oruouods paseyd s 510 X MmN SuLInp pasn 950y o] Tejius ‘[[im pue qurod ejep
S[3UIS € UO PAseq 2q JOUURD UONOR 9IS [RUONIPPe Surnnbar s[sAs] payoeai sey peaids (TAQD 2IoUm eare oryderdoasd [[ewsS & AJ1JUSPI 0} SOLAW YT,

PeoIddy 12)SN[)-0IIJA S, AN JO }1eJ S€ PaI0JIUOIA BIe(] ‘|
' "pea1ds 19Upng 0} 9INqLIU0D 0} A[9I
150U S9NIUS pUe SANIANOE Funrul Jussaid st peaids AJTUNTUWIOD SI0YM SUOTBNYIS UT 10 ‘peaids (el SUIALID se ejep SUIORI) 1981000 Aq UMOYS
9q Aeul Je]) SUONOE 0} FUIPN[OUI ‘PISNO0] PUE PajeIqI[ed aq [[im (s10yye Suruadosl Jusnbasqns pue) s110]e JUSMWIUIRIUOD ‘STuLIoyFeS [R100S pue
‘5398S9UISNQ [BIUISSI-UOU ‘S[O0YIS JO SUMOPINYS PIEOG-IY) SSOIOE JO PLAJSU] :PISNI0) PUT PIJBIQI[ED JI0UI 3I¥ S1I0JJD JUIUIUILIUOD ‘PUOIIS o
"SBale I9[[EWS pUB SPOOYIOQUSISU Ul S)[BIIQINO [BIIA JO s1ojuaorde oy jurodurd o) ejep Ie[nueid asn
[11s A3oyens 103SN[0-0101UI 3] ‘JI7Z 1sn WA 10 ‘Ajunod ‘uoidar £q ejep SuizA[eue Jo pesisu] :pajasie) 10Ul ST HOLIEILIUIPI JISND ISIL] o
:A391ens uruadoal
[eUISLIO §,9)e}S S} WIOLf SABM [BIOASS UT JUSIOJIIP ST INq ‘SOLIAW PUEB 9IUIVS UO Paseq oq A[Te[Iuls [[im yoroidde A5o1ens 10)SN[0-0IOTW § 310 X MON

*AJ1AT10B OTUWIOUOD9 pasea1oul Jo aseyd

mau e 0} Juraow poddns 03 Ynous MOJ Sem UOISSTUISURI) [RIIA JISUJSUAM SSISSE 0} — SIBWINSS UOISSIUSURI) JO 91l ‘SUOISSIWpe [eyidsoy AJIep mau
‘eyrdeo 10d $)891 mau ‘saje1 A1anisod Sur)se) — ejep JO YII0M SABP USSHINOY PaMaIAaI suadxa yifesy orqnd 8qo[3 Jo wres) e ‘Suruedosl oy Jo 9sey
[oeo U9am3aq ‘UsY], “senI[iqe Juroen 1ov1u0d pue ‘Ayroedes Sumnse) ‘syjesp Arep Sururjosp ‘Airoedeos [ejidsoy pajensuowop SUIPN[OUI SYIBUNYOUS]
o1J103ds 199W 0} SUOIFI U3} A} JO Yora paIrnbal o1els oty ‘0Z0T ‘1 AeJA U0 uedaq Suruadoar s yI10 X MIN USAL “AIIAT)OR SIWIOU093 JO aseyd

1X9U 0} 90UBADPE 0} UQUM UaY} pue Juruadoar urdaq pinoys uordal e Uaym opIoap 03} WSISAS Paseq-sOLawl B PIONPOIIUL 9181S 10 X MIN ‘0207 ABIA UT

oeoxddy I9)SN[)-0IIIJA] A0 X MIN



"931e je eoxe o1yde13093 © uey oyjer SUOLEMIS 959Y) 0] o1j10ads uaye) 99 pInoys

suonoe jey Juewdpn( [esrdooruspide ue jueliem Kew 10)oe] SIY} “‘OLIeUL0S Jo)sN[o anbrun 19430 10 ‘eoe[dyIom ‘Suroyies Guos Iemn3uis B 0}
J9Bq PadeI] 9q Ued $3580 MIU JO SALIOS © JJ "SISBO MOU JO WISLIO SUIULIS)SP 0] SUIORI) JOBIU00 101npuod SqHT pue HOA SAN -SuonL] 1o0ju0)) e

yoroxdde paziferoads g saxmbar jeyy uonemndod oryderSouep

10 dnoi3 oFe ure1190 € Aq USALIp 2q Aew FeaIqino ue jer Juswdpn( [esrojorwepide ue juerrem Kew 103oe sty ‘dnoid oryderSoursp

10 3o3[9®1q 98 UIELISO B WO S)[NSAI 1S9} JO IOQUUNU [BULIOU uey) 103re] € Aq ped 981e] ur paurejdxs oq ud $9sBS (JIAOD Ul 9SBAIOUI

JUSI3IE J] "SNSI1159) PUBISIOPUN 1913 PUE SPUSL AJUSPI 0} AU} J9AO SISA[RUR JONPUOD pue 2A1Is0d 353} OYM S[BNPIAIPUI JO UOLJRULIOJUIL
orydeiowsp 1ot30 pue 93w oy Jyoex A1eso1o SHT PUe HOQ SAN -2a172s0d Suijsag sponpiatput fo uoyvwiiofur orydpiSowap 4oy10 B 23y e

$1039¢ ] [edI50[0TMIRPId L 1830

"PeaIds [RIIA 210N JO Y[SLI 0Y} SOUSNFUI AL UONEOO] S, BoTE ot} Moy os[e Jnq ‘eare d1yde130s8 oy Jo — Aisusp uonendod pue uonendod
Surpnyour — 9ZIs Y} A[UO J0U UOHRIIPISUOD 950[0 Our a3y} Jsnur jutod eyep pue oW A1oAf “seate [eini pajerndod Afoseds pue ‘sdrgsusmo;
PUE SOBIO SZIS-prut 0 [[ews ‘Sanunod ueqinqns payerndod Afojespour ‘seate ueqin pejerndod ATosuap Jo BunsIsuod aje)s 9SISAIP B SIJIOX MIN e

SUONBISPISUO)) JIYdeI309x%)

“Koedeo [ejdsoy s, Arunumuos e urpue)siopun o3 [nydyay st oo sty [, “Teydsoy oty ur axe S[ENPIAIPUI 2501} UOISAI pue Aunoo yorgm
pue ‘wasAs [eyrdsoy s,a3e)s o ur s[enprarpur sanmsod qrA QD JO Joqunu [e101 3y ATrep spodal pue soex 21e1g 310 X MON :SUOISSTIPY [EJ0], o

"UONBMIS JBAIQINO UB I9)JB SYIIM 9SBAIOUI MOYS AJUO

Aewr yeyy peaids qIA QD JO 103eorpur SurdSey e Os[e s1Inq oryow [nydjay e st ejep suorsstwpe [eydsoy Aqec "suorsstwpe [epdsoy (qIA QD Mau

0} SUNNQLIUOD SIe SBOIE 10 SPOOYIOqUIIaU Jerm pueisiopun 01 Justjed oy o AouspIsaI oY) syvex ojels oy L, “aantsod ([AQD) 218 pue [eydsoy
oy 1919 oym 9[doad Jo suorssiupe AJrep mau Jo oqunu oty sprodor pue s3oex 981§ JI0 X MAN T(ASAING JTdBIFOUIS(]) SUOISSIWPY A[le(] e

:sAem omy A[urewrrid
SUOISSIWpE [e11dS0Y s3[oex) 983§ IO & MAN ‘JORIOU) AJISASS [29ASI AN JOU PIP ®1ep Sunse} qIAQD 18y SUONEMIS JESIIN0 9q ABWI 9197 107 M
Seale [easar d[oy ueo ejep uonezieydsoy ‘Aranisod / sases aamisod mau ur syondn Furmoroy mooo suonezipeydsoy (1 A QD UL SISBIIOUT JSOUL STYA

SUOneZI[eINdSOy

"ATunuIuIos 1spim oY) unpIm pesrds (IA QD PROIq JO SALROIPUI oq

10u Aew yeyy endes 1od soseo aaprsod uy sovids o5re| ALreIodwo) 0} PES] ULO — SONIUNIITOD [eINI UT SUOTJEN}IS JBIIQINO TPIM 20y} Apre[nonred
— SANI[IoR} 23e3013U00 Ur FuIjso} pajesie; ‘wonippe uf “pawriojiod SuIaq $153) [€10] URIM JXOIUOD Ul pPO03sIapun sI OLIW ST} 1ey) Jueprodun

S131 910Ja1o1) pue — as8a109p Avwr sajer Ajranisod se uoas — siseq eyrdes 1od & uo punoy aq [im sases aAnIsod sI0w 1o} pa3oadxa ST 31 ‘osearoul



*ATunuIuod Iapim Sy3 0Jul uspeolq jou saop auoz Ajrord ySiy oy woly peaids Isus 0] SUOZ I9)SN]D PAIRUSISAP Y} PUNOIE , SSUOZ

193nq,, MO[[o & 10/pue 23UBI() Sy} I0f SALIEPUNOQ] YSI[qRIS PUE SUIJaI 0} pasn oq osye [[14 eyep Surddew pur sousprour ase)) “(SSUI[[amp JO SUONDISIq
[eIJBUUN 3)B310 0] 10U SB 0§ SUOIBO0[ peol pue Jursnoy ‘syred se yons seale [BIUSPISII-UOU JO UOHEIO] "3'9) sonifeal orqdei80ad yyim sonuord
[edt3ojorwaprds aoueleq Jey) setrepunoq auyel o} ejep Surddewr pue 9ouUSPIOUT 958D SN [[IA SILLIOYINE YITESY [290] YIIM UOHBUIPIO0d Ul HO SAN

Uo7 Jururepy 93urIQ 10 9U0Z PaYy 2y} puokaq Surpesids
10U ST IAQD 21nSU 0) A[Tep POIOJIUOW 9 UBD SOLISW 2107M eaIe orjde130ed paurgep 1a81e] ® apiaoid (7 ‘esre suoyz Sururep o5ueI()

1o/pue pay woiy peards 1oypng jusasid djay 0} ATANOE SWOS JOLSaI (] 03 ST SU07Z IJJNg MO[[ & B Jo asodimd oy, *(,,ouo7z Areuonneoarq
MO[[3X,,) SOLIOW MO[oq dY3 U0 paseq Apuapuadepur pajuswerdur st O (,SU0Z NG MO[[9X,,) AIUNUITIOD IOPLOIq U} ojur Surpeaids jou
SLYBaIQINO (JJAQD 9INSUS 0} B3Ie I9JJnq Iopeoiq e se aoe[d ur jnd sI 1oy)io BaIR , 9U07Z MOJ[9X,, V IJJNg/AI18uonneddiq — duoz MO[P A
"AU0Z PAY Sy} puoAaq Furpeards jou ST IA QD 9INSUS 0} AJIep POIOJIUOUT 9q UL SOLIOU 1oy BaIe orydeid0ad paurjap & opiaoid (7 ‘eore
Uo7 pay] woly peads Iayny jusasid o) A1A19E J01ysel (] 03 ST ouoy wyyng afuriQ) ue Jo ssodmd oy, *(, ouoy7 Sururep 93ue1(),,) soLow
A4072q 9} U0 paseq eale SN0 € se Appuspuadapur pajuatue[dur s1 YO eate (Uo7 1o5yng oJurl(),,) 191SN[2-0I0IW SUOZ Py B PUNOIE JUOZ
19JJnq 131 e se seare ueqin paje[ndod Arasuap wr Ajrewrtid soerd ur nd st 19YjI0 BoIR U0YZ 93URIO UV :IJJng/SuUTiies, — duoz agueiQ
"eaIe oryde130e3 paulysp ‘oy1oads & woiy peards urejuoo o ooerd ur jnd SI BAIER SND0J , SU0Z PIY,, V :1ISN[)-0IIIJA] — dUO7Z PAY o
"paxinbal 9q Aewi QU0 ISIING MO[[O X © PUB U0 Iejng S3uBI() UB — SOUOZ
Ioygnq omy ‘seare ueqin paje[ndod AJesusp U] "Suo0z mo[s X © A[o[0s I0 (auoz Isjynq mo[[eh Surkuedwosse 107 enusod [Im) suoz aduel() ue 10
(souoz 105ynq MO[[d X 10/pue a3uei( Surkuedurosoe yim) sUo0y pay © :9U0Z snooj B oyul pase[d oq 0} Surnmbar se Po1eusIsap 9q Aewl BIIR POUIJap 9],

"S3SBD JO UOTBNUSIUOD SUIULINIOP 0] seale o1ydei30a8/sopod diz Surpunorms uryiim pue apod diz pa8Se[y oy Uryiim sased Jo uoredsof ay)
QUITEXS 0} PIsn 9 [[IM BJep UOIIEO0] 958D PIP0203L) "FULLINDIOO0 9 ABUI SI2)SNJO 9I9UM PIIFUSPI 94 [[IM SPooyIoqySeu snonduod I0 ‘sjoel) Snsusd
‘“Ayunoo se yons suorsiarpqns orqderdoad uounuos 1oyjo 10 [eonrjodoss 10730 pue sopoo JI7 ‘S1010v] [eo1do[oruapide JO UONRIIPISUOO PUB SI0JOR]
Pa3SI[ 2A0qE 3y} U0 paseq peaids QIAQD ur osearour Surureouos e Surousriodxe aIe jey) seaIe AJIIUspI 0] 9181S 9Y) SO[qRUS JULIOJIUOW BIBp A[re(]

SOU07Z SI9ISN[)~0IIIJA] JO SILIEpUNOY JJUdeI3095) PIjeIqI[e,) oulJo(] 2 UI9dU0,) JO 8oy AJPUIP] ‘¢

"gaIe o1yde13093 SIy} J0J SUOISSIWIPE [e31dSOY PUEB SOSBD UI 9SBAIOUI AU} SIBIALD
ey juswdpnl [eordojorwepidas ue juelrem Aew 10joe] STy, ‘ea1e oryde18093 paurep e ur suonezijeidsoy pue sesed ur yondn ue ure[dxo
SOWNAUIOS UBD ‘AJI[108] SUOII91I00 10 ‘A101TULIOp 939][00 ‘QuWIoy SuIsIu e se yons ‘AJroey 0388213000 © 18 YBAIQINO UY A71]100,] 9108248U0)) e



anyv |
o8e1one

Kep-/ uo sjuapIsal 000001

~ 1ad sases AJrep mau axow
1o 7] sey eare orydeifoan

UOISSTWSURI) P[OYASNOY
10 (930 ‘9F9q[00

‘K1019e] ‘omwroy Sursinu
"3°9) uonmnsur oj3us v
ur I93snjo e Aq paure[dxs

o8eIoAe

Aep-/ uo sjuapisa1 000‘001
Jad sosed AJrep mau a1ow
1o 71 sey eare oiyder3oan)

‘eIedeIN ‘eprou( ‘e30jeIeg

ssoyon( ‘Aueqpy ‘puepooy
93urI( ‘®Fepuou( ‘QOIUOIN

‘opnjout
T IS1], Ul papnjour Sanunoy)
(1 Ia1], ur papnpout

Apsow aq jouueo | aNv dNV | 3ou st uonorpsunf pue) sjdoad

pue peaxds Ayrunurmoo | axouwr 10 )00‘0S 1 Jo Aunoo
109[J21 A1a13150d 10 SOSED | sAep (] 10J %4 aa0qe SAep (] 10J %€ dA0qe B UIY)IM P21eO0] ST (039 908l
aanisod ur asearour oYy, | Ananisod oSereae Jurjo | Kansod o8eioae Sumor | snsueo ‘d17) eaxe orydeioon)

_, Aep-, sey eare onydeidosn | Aep-, sey eare orydeiSooan @ EINN

anv | SISNUO X

SjuapISar

000°0T ueyy ssof im
seale 10J Aep 1od oferone |
Aep-/ U0 sased MOU ¢ JO
WNWIUTW ‘SJUSPISaI 2I0W |
10 000°01 WM (3p0d d1Z
'9'1) seare orydefoss 101

a3e1oAe

Aep-/ uo sjuapisax 000‘001
1ad saseo A[rep mau a1o0w
10 Q] sey ease orydei3osn

a8eroAe

Aep-/ uo sjuspisar 000‘001
Jad saseo AJrep mau a1ow
10 (] sey eae orydeidosn

‘Aueqy ‘9SnoeIAS ‘1919700
‘oJeyIng JO SOMID {SOTIUNOD
QLI ‘I9)SOUDISAAN V[OIINS

‘nesseN ‘sy3noroq A1)

JOA MIN -1 IoLT, Ul papnjouy

-a1doad a1ow 10 00006

o3exane Aep-/ uo Aep 1od aNv aNV | Jo £19 urgiim pajeooj 1o sjdoad
SOSBO MIU G JO WNWIUTW | s10uI 10 )O0°006 JO AUNoo
sey seare oryderoan sAep (] 10J 9%¢ aAoqe sAep (] 10] %Gz 2A0qe |  ® UIyIM PagRoo] SI (*039 “oen
Ayanisod ageroae Suifjor | Aranisod aFeraae Surfjor | snsuso ‘qr7) vere orydersoen)
aNv Aep-, sey eare owydei§oan) | Aep-/ sey eole orydeiSoon T 91,

‘ ANOZ

SUNOZ | ANOZ AYVNOILNVIOHId

ASHH.L ONTIHINHT ONINI VM IDONVIO MOTTIA

J04 SHOLDOVA ONIYIALNA ¥Od ONITALNY JOd
TVNOLLIAAYV | OINLIN LADAV.L OIYLAN LEOUV.L eaay drqdeasosn

U0 ATeuonneddId MO[P X PU0Z SUIILIEAL ISUCI() 9U07 I9JSH[)-0IINIAL,, POy JJU 0} SIIIIPTAl — SIISH])-0I3T A




-9rerrdoxdde
SI uoneUJISOp JUOZ
e jer) ‘eare oryder3osd

STY) JO sjuepIsar |

WO} SUOISSIWIpe
Teadsoy AJrep pue [}03 ur

puan premdn ue se yons |
‘s1030e] [eordororwepids |
I9UJ0 pue ‘SOl |
P9ISI[ 2A0QE 3} UO |

paseq 1et) spuly ‘yeey
Jo juourpedop [eo0]

U] Y1 UOI}B)NSU0d

ut ‘(HOQ) WeeH

Jo jusunreda(g 91e1S 9y,

a8eIoAe

Aep-/ o sjuspisa1 00001
Jod saseo Ajiep mau 210w
10 g1 sey eare orydeidoan

aNv
sAep (] 10J %G da0qe

Ayianisod a8eraae Suijjox
Kep-/, sey eare oydeidoan

a3eIoA®

Aep-/ uo sjuapisa1 000001
Iod soseo AJrep mau a1our
1o g1 sey ea1e orydeidoan)

daNv

sAep (] 10J %t 2A0qQe
Ananisod a3eroae Suryjox

Kep-/ sey eaie orydeiSooan)

(Aue3a[y ‘ouedln) ‘oSurusy)
‘puenio) ‘e3or], ‘A1owoIIuoN

:9pU[oUl § ISL], Ul Ul Sanjunoy)
. 91doad
000°0S uey} ss9[ Jo Ajunoo

B UIYIIM PIJeo0] ST (019 J0ex)
snsuao ‘qr7) eoIe oryderSoon

y BLL

a8eIone

- Kep-/ uo sjuapisal 000001

1ad saseo Ajiep mau alow
1o g1 sey eaxe o1ydeidoan

aNv
sAep 01 10J %St 2A0qe

Kianisod a3e1aae Zurpjo1
Kep-/ sey eate o1ydei3oan

a3erone

Aep-/ uo syuspisa1 000 001
Jod soseo Ajrep mau a1ouwr
10 G| sey eare orydeidoan)

anNv

sAep (] 10J 9,6 ¢ 9A0OQe
Aanisod ageraae Surjjor
Kep-, sey eare orydeiSoan

SaNUNOO UIUBI]
uoyn,g ‘99S9UvL) ‘BIqQUUNOD)

‘ (089830 ‘uoj3uIySE A
{IOWIDISY ‘U0ISSUIAI]

TUSLIB A\ ‘UOSIPRIA ‘UBAI[[NS
‘sn3dnerepe)) e®Inke) uojur)
Bunwey)) ‘ouhkep ‘uoqnalg
‘wewnd Ssunjduwo], ‘oouaime|
1S (OLIBIUQ) ‘UOSISIJO[
‘08ams(Q ‘enbneiney)

:9pNIOUL ¢ JALT, UI Sa1UN0))

‘ordoad

aI0W 10 ()OO‘QS JO AUnoo

® UM P2JRI0] ST ("032 “108T)
sSnsud ‘J17) vare orgdeidoan
£ JILL

S9IUN0D APEIOUSYDS pue
{IQB[SSUY I91S]() ‘ewoo1g




Uddody 03 SOLIJA[ *§

's3uIyes uosiad-ul 10J Jye)S/SIoyoes) pue
sjuapmys jo 3unss) Apjeam 9,07 Atojepuely

K[uo-ajowray]

uadQ adso1o s[ooyds
9[qel Jod winwrxeur S[qe1 Jod wInwIxew =7
uosiad { ‘Fururp I00pINo pue 100puj uosiad 4 ‘Ajuo Furuip rooping , Surui
[§JE)
‘a1ed [euosiod ‘swiA3) ssoursng
ued(Q |  [enuasse-uou ysu-ySiy Suiso[) | sassauIsngy
I00pIno
$100pimo pue s100pul ‘wnwixew ojdoad ¢z | pue 1oopur ‘wnwrxew sjdoad g SuLRYED SSE]
wnuirxew sjdoad ¢z
Kroedes 0,06 Ayoedes o ce diysiopy
(X4VNOILAVOTAd (ONINYVAM |
® 4d4409) MOTTIX ? ¥d4409) ADNVIO : ! ANAdVY Jo adA,

ATes$209U S10UM [OBDIINO UOHIBONDS o1iqnd pasearou] e

uoddns Suroer) j0eU0O paseaIdu]

SHOJJ° TeUOlEINPI PUR JUSWUIR)UOJ [£20] 10ddns 0 S[RIOIJO 9)elS WO yorann() e
SHO0JJo 9oueI[dUI0d pUB JUSUISOIOJUS PASBAIOU] o

110719 SU1IS9) AJUNUILIOO PASEIoU]

103 309[qns aq [[IM SEOIE SUOZ [[€ ‘UOLIPpE uJ "STIIA 9Y3 JO peaids JIWI] 0 9AIR[OI MO[Sq

pa3sT] - suonornsal geridordde juswerdur [[1m ae)s o) ‘AISSo00U SI5YMm SESIe IOJJnq Surpnjour ‘paurio] useq sey eale snooj orydei3oas oY) 2ouQ)

831V SNI0] 9U07Z 19)SN[ ) Justiajdud] ‘¢

PPINUOYDYU PUD PIAID]S ppads pup 20ua]paad [piia uo pasvq a8uvyo

01 1921qns a.4v A2y ] “(07(7 4290190 Jo 5D DIVP 20UB VA2 25D Pup A1AnISOd IPIAUOYDU PUD 2]D]S JUILIND UO PISDq PaUSTISIP 24D SOLLJIUL 2SIYJ 2JON

SOTIUNOD UOJIWEH

JIO1ANUDG ‘saje X (SIMOT
‘OLIBYOYDS {BIOUSS ‘XOSSH
‘BUIOA A ‘suB9IQ) ‘eTeme[a(]




8

BAIE
oryder3093 a1y woiy
suorsstrpe Tejrdsoy

AJIep o) Ul SPUSL], e

:opnpour

SUOIJBIOPISUOD [BUONIPPY

"IN000 Ued UoNeuIISap

SU0Z MmaU © 210Joq paunbax

St ejRp Iy 10 ‘ejeridoxdde

ST UONRUTISOP SUOZ MU

B JBY] SOOUBISWINOIID ISY)0 10

‘S10]0BJ JUBAS[ JOYJO I0/pue

moraq Ananisod sey
ANV pouad Aep-o |
IaA0 (28eraAe urfjo1
Aep-, Ajrep) Aamisod
Ul SUI[03p SajelSuowap
eare orydeidoan

x0[3q Ananisod sey
ANV poriad Aep-0|
I2A0 (a8eI10AE UIjOI
Kep-, Ayrep) Ayanisod
Ul SUI[J9P SIJeNSUOWP
BaIe JIydeidoan

mo1aq Aianisod sey
ANV pouad Aep-( |
I0A0 (93e1aA® 3UIf[OX
AKep-/ Aqrep) Aramisod
UL SUI[O3P $2)B1SUOWISP
eare orydergoan

‘enbneiney) ‘Apejosusyog
{IOR[OSSUDY [I91S[[) ‘owo0Ig
‘ere3eIN ‘eprau() ‘e3ojeieS
‘ssayon( ‘Aueqly ‘puepooy
‘a8ue1() ‘BSeRpPUOU() ‘QOIUOIA)
seary omyder8osn 4 ‘¢ ‘g SI1oLT,

‘pourad Aep-Q1 jo
PUS J& SABp 9ATINO3SUOD

‘pourad Aep-(| jo pue
Je SAep 9AINI9SU0D

‘porrad Aep-(] Jo pus
18 SABp 9AINJ9SU0D

SIOMUO X
‘AUBq[Y ‘OSNORIAS ‘193591007
‘oreyyng JO Sa1I0 {SOIUNOD
QLI ‘I91SAUIISIAN V[oHNS
‘nessepN ‘sygnoioq £1)

IO X MON :T IOLT, Ul papnjou]f

SUOIIBIOPISUOD [eo150[0oTWapIde
‘SOLI)OW PIISI] SA0QR 3

UO poseq jey) pulj Aewr ‘yyeay
Jo jusunedop [B00] o) Yym
uoneynsuod ur ‘(HO) WesH
Jo juowpeda(J 9381S YT,

€ 1se9[ 1e 10J (a8e1oAe
Burfjox Aep-£) %¢
mo[aq Airanisod sey
ANV potrad Aep-( |
I2A0 (98eI1aAe Jurfjo1
Aep-/ Apep) Ayanisod
Ul SUI[O9P S2)BIJSUOUIP

€ 1se9] 1k 10J (e3rIoA®
3urjjox Aep-L) %z
moraq Ananisod sey
ANV potad Aep-o[
I9A0 (23eI19AR FUIfjOI
Aep-/ Aqrep) Ayianisod
Ul SUI[O3p SIJBNSUOWOP

€ 1se9] Je 10J (o8eIoAE
3uryor Kep-1) %¢'1
moraq Aanrsod sey
ANV pouad £ep-Q1
I9A0 (93eI12A® 3UI[[OI
Aep-, Ajrep) Aranisod
Ul SUI[O9P S2)BISUOWSP

‘o1doad a10w 10 00006

Jo A10 uryiim pejeoo] 1o oydoad
210U 10 0Q0‘006 JO AIUnod

B UIIIM PO3ed0] ST ('039 9oen
snsuad ‘J17) evare oiydeiosn

(o) eaxe orydeiSoan ea1e orydei3oan ga1e orydeidoan) IREINR
SNOISIDHA ANOZ «JALSNTD ANOZ DONINM VA A4CRAY
NOILLVNOISHA ~O™UDIN,, AHONVIO | INOZ ANV HAVHAT
HANO7Z T1IV 404 dad IAVATOL HAVATOL | OL ANOZ ANV d04d
SYOLOVA TVNOILLIAAV OIRILAN LADYV.L OIRILHN LADAV.L ORLLA LEOAV L g1y dydea3osn

-orerzdoxdde J1 ‘vorjeudisep suoz e Jurpuo I0 ‘uoreUIISSP

ouoz mau e I0F AJi[enb 03 9]qI31[e sw0oeq — s10)08 [eor3oformeprde IOY}0 U0 PIseq - [[IA SUOZ 9 ‘QUOZ I9JJnq 1) WOl suorssiupe [eydsoy

MU IO ‘SOSBO MU ‘AJIAIISOd UI 9SBIIOUI 9[GRIOU OU U2 Sy 2101 SABD 4] Jojje J] ‘UonesIs suoz oy pajdwoid jey) vore snooj oy woly peaids
I9peoIq JO SUSIS OU oIe 219U} INSUS 03 portad Aep 4] 21Mud 9y} J9A0 suorssTwpe [ejrdsoy Arep pue ‘ejdes 1od soseo ‘ejep L11anisod Uo paseq Po1EN[BAD
3q [[I4 2UOZ SNO0J PAJeUSISIP B puoAaq peaids 9seo I0juour 0} SAUOZ IQJINg,, se A[o7os aoe[d ur ind a1e 18] S9UO0Z MO[[S & Pue 98ueI0 ‘JLON

"papus 10 ‘(ejep Aanisod pue sous[eAaId 9580 U0 paseq seurepunoq oryde13093

UMBIPAI) POLIPOUL “PSPULIXS 3q [[LM SUOZ SNDO, O} IOYIAYM 9PIOSP [[1m HOJ 2IBIS Y} JUSWASIAPE 119d¥Xs PUB SOLOW MO[oq 91[} UO paseq ‘SOLIjOW
WoISAS Yi[eay 19710 pue JuIdel) J0eIU09 ‘Surse) USALS PSUILIUOD 9q 03 S[qR [9A3] B 0] Pealds [RIIA Paonpal A[[nyssaoons sey (U077 AIRUOINEIAIJ

MO[[o X ‘ouoz Jururepy o8urI() ‘QU0Z I91SN[D-0IOIIA],, POY) BOIE SNOOY S} JBY} SJBI)SUOWP AJJUSIOLINS BIBP IOYISYM SUIULINSD [[IM ‘s1rodxs yi[esy
[eQO[S YiIM UOLEINSUOD Ul pue qusuniedop Yi[eay [290] oY) YA UOTIRUIPIO0D UL “HO(] 91BIS 9} ‘QU0Z snooj & ul paoe[d Sureq wox sAep ] Yy



‘IpIMUODU PUD IPIMIIDIS PD24dS puv 2oua]pa2.d [DA1A UO PaSDq 2SuDYyD

01 122[qns a.4v day ] 070z 4290190 Jo sv VIVP 22udIPASAd 250D PUb A1A11I50d IPIAUOIDU pUD 201§ JUDAUND UO PASDQq PIUSISIP 24D SILLIUL ISIY] “2ION

peaxds [exa

oonpai 03 uoreradooo
Aununuo))
JUSUIUIOAOT

[e00] AQ uae} Suonoe
JUSWIADIOJUS puE
soue1[durod pasearouy
I0)1snjo

pauyap 10 ‘Ajroey
91e3213U09 o1J10ads

® 0] P3I) 2JB SISBD
MaU Jey) Jurpulj

‘pouad Aep-q[ jo

Pus 18 SABp 9AIINJ9SU0D

€ 1589 Je 10} (93eIoAR
3urgjox Kep-L) %t

‘poriad Kep-g[ jo pus
12 SABp 9AIINOISUOD
€ 1se9] I8 10J (o8eIoAe

Surpjox Aep-1) %€

‘porad Aep-(] Jo pus
18 SABp 9A1INO2SU0D
¢ 15e9] JB 10} (98eIoAE

surfjox Aep-1) %z

(senunos

uoj[IWey ‘I9[ANYoS ‘saje X
SIMIT [SLIBYOYDS BOSUDS
xossy Burmohp ‘sueo[I0
‘oremelo(g (Aue3o[y ‘ousain
‘o8urusy) ‘puepro) ‘e3Jory,
{A1oWOZUOA ‘urp[uel, ‘uoyng
199s9UR0) ‘erqun[o)) 039510
‘uojFurysep STOWDIOH
{U0)SFUIAIT ‘UALIBA\ ‘UOSIPRIA
‘ueAIMS ‘sn3nerene)
‘e8nfe) woyur() ‘Sunwoy)
‘Quhep ‘ueqnalg ‘weuing
‘supjdwo ], ‘oouaimer 1S
‘OLIRIU() ‘UOSIdYJS[ ‘0FamSQ













NEWVYORK | Department

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. | 4 Heaalth

AMDREW M, CUOMD HOWARD A, ZUCKER, M.D,, 3.D. LISA 3. PINO, M.A., 3.D.
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner

Interim Guidance on Mandatory COVID-19 Testing in Public and Non-Public Schools
Located in Areas Designated as “Yellow Zones” Under
the New York State Cluster Action Initiative

October 9, 2020

Background

After more than 7 months of strict adherence to data-driven, evidence-based protocols,
including required social distancing and mandatory face coverings, and after the pause of our
economic engine, New Yorkers have successfully reduced the spread of COVID-19 to one of
the lowest rates in the nation. While New York has continued this positive trajectory, other
states that have taken a less cautious approach are now experiencing rapidly increasing rates
of transmission of this deadly virus.

Atthe end of September, certain areas of the State have seen an increase in COVID-19 cases
and test positivity in areas in New York State. The State has deployed rapid testing machines
to specific counties throughout the state that are experiencing this uptick and seeing this
cluster activity. On October 6, 2020, Governor Cuomo implemented a new cluster action
initiative to address COVID-19 hot spots that have cropped up in Brooklyn and Queens, and in
Broome, Orange, and Rockland Counties. This science-based approach will focus on
addressing these clusters and aims to prevent further transmission of the virus, and includes
new rules and restrictions directly targeted to areas with the highest concentration of COVID-
19 cases and surrounding communities. The initiative divides clusters and the areas around
them into three categories — the cluster itself (red zone), a warning zone (orange zone),and a
precautionary zone (yellow zone).

Under the authority of E.O. 202.68, schools in red and orange zone must close in-person
instruction for at least two weeks. Furthermore, schools open to in-person instruction in yellow
zones are required to conduct random surveillance testing for a portion of their in-person
students, staff, and teachers at least once a week, subject to NYS Department of Health (NYS
DOH) guidance as stated herein, for the entirety of time the school remains in a yellow zone.
School districts conducting its entirely remote operations must continue plans to ensure the
availability of meals.

Testing Requirements for Schools in Yellow Zones
The NYS DOH has determined that schools open to in-person instruction in yellow zones are

required to test 20% of in-person students, teachers and staff, at least once a week starting
Friday October 16, 2020, for as long as the school remains in a designated yellow zone.

Empire State Plaza, Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov
1



NYS DOH will provide rapid testing kits for the virus that causes COVID-19 to local health
departments (LHDs), hospitals, pharmacies, and other health care providers. Materials will be
provided at no cost so long as testing is open to the public, offered free of charge, and
prioritizes vulnerable and at-risk populations that may not currently have equitable access to

testing.

These resources should be utilized as necessary to assist schools in a designated yellow zone
with the surveillance testing requirement. Consistent with the requirements above, these tests
will be offered at no cost to students and staff. As the Governor announced on September 28,
2020, several counties with hotspot zip codes have already begun to receive testing equipment
to support their efforts to prevent clusters from turning into outbreaks of community

transmission.

Schools, particularly those in a yellow zone, should contact their LHDs, and other local health
care partners to establish partnerships and make arrangements for deployment of these tests
in their school setting to facilitate the required testing of students, teachers, and staff attending
in-person. To be eligible for the free testing, schools must be current with their daily reporting
as required under E.O 202.61. LHDs have been advised to request enough testing resources
to support weekly testing of 20% of the in- person student, staff, and teacher population within
the yellow zone in their area for as long as such schools remains in the yellow zone (a
minimum of 14 days). LHDs may also have the test kits sent directly to the partnering

provider(s).

Consistent with existing requirements, any testing conducted through schools in partnership
with LHDs or other health care partners, must be reported through the school dashboard

survey.

Questions about this opportunity should be sent to SchoolQuestionsCOVID@health.ny.gov.




=
fj NEWYORK | Department
o \\z:ORTUNIT‘{_ ﬂf Heaﬂ:h

ANDREW M. CUCMO HOWARD A. ZUCIKER, M.D., 1.D. LisA J. PING, MLA., 1.D.
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner

Interim Guidance on COVID-19 Test-Out for Public and Non-Public Schools Located in
Areas Designated as “Red or Orange Micro-Cluster Zones” Under
the New York State Micro-Cluster Action Initiative

November 3, 2020

Background

After more than 7 months of strict adherence to data-driven, evidence-based protocols,
including required social distancing and mandatory face coverings, and strategic, phased-in
reopening after the pause of our economy, New Yorkers have successfully reduced the
spread of COVID-19 to one of the lowest rates in the nation. While New York has continued
this positive trajectory, other states have taken a less cautious approach and are now
experiencing rapidly increasing rates of transmission of this deadly virus.

As certain areas of the State continue to see an increase in COVID-19 cases and test
positivity, Governor Andrew M. Cuomo implemented a cluster action initiative to address
COVID-19 hot spots as they occur. This science-based approach focuses on addressing
these clusters and aims to prevent further community-wide transmission of the virus, and
includes new rules and restrictions directly targeted to areas with the highest concentration of
COVID-19 cases and surrounding communities. The initiative divides clusters and the areas
around them into three categories — the cluster itself (red zone), a warning zone (orange
zone), and a precautionary zone (yellow zone). Areas can also become an orange or yellow
zone based upon metrics established by New York State Department of Health (DOH).

Under the authority of Executive Order 202.68, schools in red and orange zones must close
in-person instruction for at least two weeks. On October 30, 2020, Governor Cuomo
announced strict health guidelines, as detailed herein, for schools to reopen in red and orange
cluster zones during this time in order to help keep schools in focus areas safely open to in-
person instruction. The guidelines require mass testing in schools before they reopen followed
by intensive symptom and exposure screening conducted daily, as well as surveillance testing
of 25% of the in-person student and faculty/staff weekly. New York State will provide rapid
test kits upon request for schools wishing to participate.

For,_a School Seeking to Re-Open In-Person Classes in a Geographic Area Designated
as a Red or Orange Zone

The school must remain closed for at least 4 calendar days after the zone designation is
announced. The school may re-open as early as the fifth day after the zone is designated in
accordance with the protocols contained in this guidance.

Empire State Plaza. Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov



Importantly, the affected school must ensure that no staff, faculty, or student is permitted to
attend in-person instruction on campus without first receiving a negative COVID-19 test result
taken after the closure of the school.

The school should ensure that it provides tests through a testing event, or accepts tests
results from providers. Following such testing, schools must ensure:
e Members of the school community who test positive for COVID-19 are isolated in
accordance with established guidance; and
e Contact tracing is performed, in consultation and coordination with the local health
department, to ensure that contacts of newly identified positive individuals are
quarantined in accordance with established guidance.
e Testing must be completed in accordance with lab requirements.

In order to reopen, schools in red and orange zones must also complete an attestation on the
school survey, in addition to required dashboard reporting, that the in-person school
population has been tested for COVID-19 and only individuals with a negative result are being
permitted to return to campus. A line list, that must include names, addresses, date of birth,
result of lab test, lab performing test, ordering physician, and test date of all students, faculty,
and staff returning to campus for in-person learning must be submitted with the attestation via

the school survey.

If, after these above steps, and students and faculty/staff who have tested positive for COVID-
19 or close contacts of positive cases are appropriately excluded from school grounds, or
those who have not been tested, the school may reopen for in-person instruction.

At all times while in a geographic area designated as a red or orange zone schools must
provide students not yet authorized to return to school with remote instruction options.

After Reopening In-Person Classes in a School in Geographic Area Still Designated as
a Red or Orange Zone

All students, faculty, and staff must have a negative COVID-19 test result at attend schools in-
person. Test results must be no more than 7 days after the date of specimen collection on the
day in-person learning reopens; and the date of specimen collection must be after the date
the zone was established.

Once the school reopens, intensive symptom and exposure screening must be conducted
daily and 25% of the in-person learning school community (inclusive of both students and
faculty/staff) must be tested for COVID-19 weekly, starting 7 calendar days after reopening.

Once each week, any school in the red and orange zone that have reopened must attest that
they have tested 25% of the in-person school population and provide a line list. Such list must
include names, addresses, date of birth, result of test, lab performing test, ordering physician,
test date of all students, faculty and staff returning to campus for in-person learning must be
submitted with the attestation via the school survey.



e Each week the 25% of the school population tested must be composed of unique
individuals who have not previously been tested for the surveillance screening, as
part of the weekly 25% testing.

e If the school continues to be inside a red or orange zone for more than 5 weeks,
upon the fifth week of weekly testing the individuals who composed the 25% the first
week of testing should be tested again.

e Ifthe 25% random sampling generates 9 or more positive cases, or if for a sample
size of more than 300 weekly tests, achieves a positivity rate of 2% or higher (6
cases or more depending on size) in New York City, or 3% (9) outside of the city, of
one such discrete sample, then the school will be required to close.

All reopened schools are also required to continue to adhere to all existing requirements
including completion of the daily school survey.

* Mask wearing, in accordance with either Department of Health Interim Guidance for
In-Person Instruction at Pre-K to Grade 12 Schools, or any local department of
health order regarding face coverings, must be adhered to.

e The school should ensure that it provides the opportunity to be tested on school
grounds, or otherwise supports testing and/or accepts test results from healthcare
providers.

o If the school does not hold a testing event or provide on grounds testing, test
results provided to the school as part of the 25% testing of the population must
be received within 7 days from the date of specimen collection and specimen
collection must be after the date that the school reopened.

e If at any point the zone in which the school is located is becomes a yellow zone,
then the yellow zone weekly testing requirement of 20% of the in person population
applies immediately, and such school shall only be required to do 20% for that
week.

Members of the school community who test positive for COVID-19 must isolate, according
to established guidance. Contact tracing must be performed to ensure that contacts to
newly identified positive individuals are quarantined, according to established guidance.

The testing requirement will apply to pre-k classes taking place on a school site.



If there is an OCFS-licensed/registered group child care program operating at such site it
may continue to operate while the school is closed, and upon reopening of the school it is
not subject to testing solely due to its location, however, school-aged children in the
program may otherwise subject such program to testing. In accordance with Executive
Order 202.68 and OCFS guidance, legally exempt group programs operating in a school
must remain closed until the school has reopened pursuant to this guidance.

Students who are participating in hybrid learning or in all virtual learning, and who are
attending an OCFS-licensed/registered or enrolled legally exempt group child program
during school hours, are subject to the testing requirements and must be included in the
school’s random testing protocols.

Testing
To ensure that students, faculty and staff have been tested for COVID-19, schools have
the following options:

e Schools can accept written test results from healthcare providers;

e Schools can have students, faculty, and/or staff go to a test site run by New York
State to have specimens collected for testing;

e Schools can establish partnerships with other entities who are authorized to
perform testing to have their students, faculty, and staff tested;

e Schools that currently have a limited service laboratory (LSL) registration can add
- COVID-19 rapid test to their existing LSL registration, request to receive rapid tests
from the state and perform testing on their students, faculty, and staff; or

e Schools can become approved to perform testing by obtaining an LSL registration
and once approval is granted, request to receive rapid tests from the state and
perform testing on their students, faculty, and staff.

Questions on amending or obtaining an LSL and requests for test kits should be sent to
Covid19rapidtest@health.ny.gov.

Data and Reporting

New York State will provide rapid test kits upon request. The schools must provide trained
personnel (with necessary laboratory permits) to conduct the tests, and all results must be
entered into the Electronic Clinical Lab Reporting System (ECLRS) and reported on the
school survey to the NYS COVID-19 Report Card.

Consistent with existing requirements, any testing conducted through schools, in partnership
with other health care entities, must also be reported separately through the school
dashboard survey and to ECLRS, including all rapid point-of-care testing.



Failure to Meet these Requirements by Schools in Geographic Area Designated as a

Red or Orange Zone

Schools that do not meet the reopening requirements set forth in this guidance must remain
in remote/distanced learning for the duration of the zone designation.

Reopened schools that fail to comply with these requirements may be subject to Section 16
orders, or other fines and penalties. New York State and DOH reserve the right to keep any
school closed if extenuating circumstances exist.

Questions about this guidance should be sent to Covid19rapidtesi@health.ny.gov.

Resources

° New York State Department of Health COVID-19 Website
e Centers for Disease Control and Prevention COVID-19 Website




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN
COOPERATIVE ENERGY PURCHASING SERVICE
(NYSMEC) FOR ELECTRICITY

WHEREAS, Article 5-G of the New York State General Municipal Law authorizes municipal corporations
to enter into cooperative agreements for the performance or exercise of services, functions, powers or activities on a
cooperative or contract basis among themselves or one for the other, and

WHEREAS, Section 119-n of the General Municipal Law defines the term "municipal corporation" for the
purposes of Article 5-G as a county outside the city of New York, a city, a town, a village, a board of cooperative
educational services, a fire district or a school district; and

WHEREAS, Madison Central School District (hereinafter sometimes referred to as "Participant") is a
"municipal corporation" as defined above; and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes for this municipal corporation to become or remain a Participant pursuant
to the Municipal Cooperation Agreement For Energy Purchasing Services dated the Ist day of May 2005 (the
“Agreement”), among municipal corporations collectively identified as the New York School and Municipal Energy
Consortium ("NYSMEC") upon the terms of the Agreement and further wishes to authorize participation as an
energy consumer as specified below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board hereby determines that it is in the interests of
the Madison Central School District to participate in the NYSMEC, and authorizes and directs Melanie Brouillette,
Treasurer to sign the Agreement/and or the Billing Schedule and Agreement for electricity on its behalf: and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Board authorizes the Administrative Participant (as defined in
the Agreement) to prepare, advertise, disseminate and open bids pursuant to the General Municipal Law and to
award, execute and deliver binding contracts on behalf of this Board for the purchase of electricity delivered to the
delivery point of the local utility distribution company for the Participant’s facility or facilities, on a firm basis, for
this Participant to the lowest responsible bidder as is determined by the Administrative Participant at a price for
such commodity electricity not to exceed $0.0736 cents per kWh for a term of at least one year and no more than
three years commencing May 1,2021, and other terms and conditions, all as may be determined by the.
Administrative Participant, or to reject any or all such bids; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Participant agrees to advertise said bid as may be directed by
the Administrative Participant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers and employees of this Participant are authorized to
execute such other confirming agreements, certificates and other documents and take such other actions as may be
necessary or appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

I certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the governing body of the municipal corporation named
therein at a duly convened meeting thereof, held upon due notice and in accordance with all applicable laws,
charters, by-laws and ordinances, including but not limited to the Open Meetings Law, as follows:

Date of Meeting:

Vote: Yes No Abstaining/Absent

SEAL

Clerk of governing body Date
of municipal Participant



1072212020

Tomorrov'S Readers | DonarsChoase project by Mrs. Goodenough
can read an entire book, start to finish. Building the
foundation for reading is so important for future
reading skills to continue to build upon. By utilizing
familiar and predictable emergent stories, and
engaging non fictions kids are able to master these
first early reading skills.

Where Your Donation Goes

MATERIALS COST QUANTITY ToTAL i Top rated for
Classroom Library Must-Haves: §75.00 1 $75.00 effl‘:'enc.y and
Grades PreK (DonorsChoose.org transparency.
Exclusive) "
« SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES AND E0OK You donate directly to the
cLuss teacher or project you care

about and see where every
RES544 The Three Bllly Goats Gruff $44.50 1 $44.50 dollar you give goes.
ReadAlong
* LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

Sea our finances
RE963 Corduroy ReadAlong $4450 1 $44.50 o
* LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
Kindness Pack: Grades K-2 $30.00 1 $30.00
(DonorsChoose.org Exclusive)
* SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES AMD BOOK
cLuBs
TA3385 Unruled Chart Tablet $19.99 1 $19.99
* LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
Materials cost §213.99
Vendor shipping charges $10.50
State sales tax $0.00
3rd party payment processing fee §3.21
Fulfillment labor & materials $30.00
19/7utm_¢

10-22-007°

va

1012212020 Tomorrow'S Readers | DonorsChoose project by Mrs, Goodenough
Total project cost $257.70
Suggested donation ta help DanorsChoose reach §45.48
more classrooms
Total project goal $303.18
Still needed Vlew calculation $0.00

Qur team works hard to negotiate the best pricing and selections available.

A
Show less

DonorsChoose is the #1 classroom funding site for teachers.

As a teacher-founded nonprofit, we're trusted by thousands of teachers

and supporters across the country. This classroom request for funding
was created by Mrs. Goodenough and reviewed by the DonorsChoose

team.

See how DonorsChoose works




Madison Central School

2021-2022 Budget Development Calendar

November 17, 2020 Present 2021-2022 budget calendar to Board of Education for adoption
January 13, 2021 Administration discussion on Special Ed student placements

January 19, 2021 BC Budget Committee - basic discussion and review bus purchases
February 3, 2021 Administration discussion on 2020-2021 expenditures

February 3, 2021 Budget requisitions distributed to staff

February 9, 2021 BC Budget Committee - Recommendations on instructional and BOCES needs
Fébruary 9, 2021 R Regular Board of Education Meeting - Review of recommendations

for bus purch, buildings and grounds. Also discuss Health Ins, TRS, ERS
Review of a Draft Budget - Preliminary discussion of Revenue,
Expenses, and Potential Tax Implications

Anticipate Prgarm and Staffing Needs

Bus purchases and building and grounds presented to the board.

February 10, 2021 Superintendent meetings with Administration and
Supervisors regarding their proposed budgets
February 24, 2021 Budget requistions returned to principal
March 1, 2021 Submit 2021-2022 calculation for tax levy limit to Office of the

State Comptroller, Tax and Finance and SED.

March 2, 2021 BW Board of Education Budget Workshop Meeting
Budget discussion - Adminstrative Budget
Recommendations based on need and taxing parameters

March 10, 2021 Principals and Supervisors return budget
proposals to the Superintendent
(Includes supplies, materials and textbooks)

March 16, 2020 R Regular Board of Education Meeting

Budget discussion
March 30, 2021 BC Budget Committee - prepare final budget for BOE
March 30, 2021 Publication of Legal Notice (1 of 4) 45 days before vote -

Voting Dates, Petition for interested Board Members
are available

April 13, 2021 BW Board of Education Budget Workshop Meeting
Board to approve 2021-2022 budget

April 15, 2021 Publication of Legal Notice (2 of 4)



April 19, 2021

April 20, 2021
April 23, 2021

April 26, 2021

April 26, 2021

April 30, 2021
May 2, 2021
May 4, 2021
May 16, 2021

May 18, 2021

June 7, 2021

June 15, 2021

Last day for submittal for propositions and Board seats to

be placed on ballot - 4 PM -30 days before election

Last day for 2021-2022 budget approval by Board of Education
Regular Board of Education meeting

Board of Education vote regarding

BOCES Capital and Administrative Budget

Board of Education BOCES Vote
Last day for 2021-2022 budget approval by the Board of Education

Property Tax Report Card must be submitted to
SED and local newspapers

Budget Statement and required attachments
available in District Office

Mail Budget Newsletter

Publication of Legal Notice (3 of 4)

Budget Hearing 7:00 pm Budget statement and info prior to budget vote.
Publication of Legal Notice (4 of 4)

Annual Election for Board of Education members
and voting on the 2021-2022 Annual Budget
12:00 Noon to 8:00 P.M.

Board of Education Regular Meeting

Board of Education Accepts the Election

Budget vote results

Last date to file with the District Clerk and
Commissioner of Education final sworn statement
of campaign contributions by candidates for
membership on BOE and Library Board.

Statewide budget revote day



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

TAX COLLECTION STATUS REPORT
NOVEMBER 10, 2020

2020 Tax Collection Parcels 1,966
STAR Exemption
Senior STAR 206
Basic STAR 449
2020 Collection (Local Levy) $2,654,355.41
Collected Locally 91%

1-Balance submitted to Madison or Oneida County for collection $257,498.73
STAR - NYS Reimbursement

STAR Reimbursement $493,773.00

Total STAR Reimbursement Amount $ 493,773.00

Madison County $161,418.65

Oneida County $ 96,080.08
$257,498.73



